From: U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services <uscis@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 3:28 PM

To:

Subject: Employment-Based Visa Green Card Applicants are Encouraged to Respond to Requests for
Evidence as Soon as Possible

U.S. Citizenship Public Engagement
and Immigration R
Services Division

Employment-Based Visa Green Card
Applicants are Encouraged to Respond to
Requests for Evidence as Soon as Possible

If you received a Request for Evidence (RFE) to submit your Form |-693, Report of Immigration
Medical Examination and Vaccination Record to USCIS, please respond to the RFE as soon as possible

rather than waiting the entire 87-day response period.
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Background

We have issued RFEs to applicants for employment-based adjustment of status (including those
adjusting as Special Immigrant Juveniles). These RFEs ask for a valid medical clearance (Form 1-693).
Although you have up to 87 days to respond to the RFE, we encourage you to respond with all
requested documents as soon as possible so that we may adjudicate your application and, if your
case is approved, allocate an immigrant visa before Oct. 1, 2023.

Visa allocations for fiscal year 2023 end Sept. 30, 2023. If your visa is not allocated before the cutoff
date, we cannot adjudicate your case, and your case will be reviewed per the FY 2024 visa
allocations.

You may return your completed RFE response to the address on the RFE notice.

USCIS accepts responses sent by mail (including overnight and other priority options), commercial
services, and courier.

If you have already responded to an RFE, there is nothing more you need to do.

More Information
For more information on employment-based visas, please visit uscis.gov or follow us on Twitter,
Instagram, YouTube, Facebook, and LinkedIn.
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AILA Doc. No. 23092604. (Posted 9/26/23)


https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnVzY2lzLmdvdi9ncmVlbi1jYXJkL2dyZWVuLWNhcmQtZWxpZ2liaWxpdHkvZ3JlZW4tY2FyZC1mb3ItZW1wbG95bWVudC1iYXNlZC1pbW1pZ3JhbnRzIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDkyNS44MzExODQ2MSJ9.Vv1lVlJM4Z9I95aRkIOj8rPvh-puDSyLSL79VoUNiHU/s/2985165432/br/226784057957-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MTQuNDE4OTQ1ODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LnVzY2lzLmdvdi8ifQ.1m02-XewBMB8Lf83R7uD63K5Vomr_8JCazRzMkAm-RY/s/208402340/br/107875282252-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MTQuNDE4OTQ1ODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vdHdpdHRlci5jb20vdXNjaXMifQ.thGaBJa8V5Vcp87KzGlqjbKuwcP9f17i4OKhF06k4_g/s/208402340/br/107875282252-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MTQuNDE4OTQ1ODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5pbnN0YWdyYW0uY29tL3VzY2lzIn0.oaFAlB-87a2s0zIenSiuWNNPxTa8YabuU-a3f8svMsg/s/208402340/br/107875282252-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MTQuNDE4OTQ1ODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LnlvdXR1YmUuY29tL3VzZXIvdXNjaXMifQ.dsOFREixrHeAiSFe0ThsNTSrd2ucZ9SrxAcPA2ZAr7M/s/208402340/br/107875282252-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MTQuNDE4OTQ1ODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5mYWNlYm9vay5jb20vdXNjaXMvIn0.2_TxhbftDmP-qCRmTeHBsgv-g5qrAp1Ww0mm7Woq3uk/s/208402340/br/107875282252-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MTQuNDE4OTQ1ODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5saW5rZWRpbi5jb20vY29tcGFueS91c2NpcyJ9.QjOhd2ymBtqcjNQngZ6PCSBEs4Kkvi0QCMkUEg1CwB0/s/208402340/br/107875282252-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnVzY2lzLmdvdi90b29scy9tZWV0LWVtbWEtb3VyLXZpcnR1YWwtYXNzaXN0YW50IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDkyNS44MzExODQ2MSJ9.B9IBjQkgrGTopZMTcNuki_4eJpY1r-shnNco16phftQ/s/2985165432/br/226784057957-l

	Employment-Based Visa Green Card Applicants are Encouraged to Respond to Requests for Evidence as Soon as Possible



